Mastercreation TFS

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: 13 May 2024 13:59

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Pravin Takle; Jogeswar Sahu

Subject: Re: Deactivated vendor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Onkar,
PFA vendor details.

Vendor name:- Shiv Enterprises

Contact number:- 9322770311

Email:- sunilshiventerprises@gmail.com
Entity:- Kapco Banquest & catering Pvt. Ltd.

Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 12:27 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Deactivated vendor

Dear Onkar,
As discussed Please find the attached VRT for Shiv Enterprises and request you to active the vendor urgently.

It's too much urgent.



Name of supplier:- Shiv Enterprises
Supplier code:- RV232419926

Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 11, 2024 6:12 PM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Deactivated vendor

NA

Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 11, 2024 5:47:32 PM

To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Deactivated vendor

Email id?

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: 11 May 2024 17:19

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



PFA contact details.
Sunil 9322770311,
7977954236

Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, May 11, 2024 5:14:00 pm

To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Cec: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Deactivated vendor

Hi sir,

Kindly shared Vendor contact details, and email id.

Thanks & Regards,
Ombkar Sawant

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: 10 May 2024 18:47

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Deactivated vendor

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Onkar,

Request you to please active the below vendor ASAP, As vendor is showing in Safal.
Name of supplier:- Shiv Enterprises
Supplier code:- RV232419926



Thanks & Regards,
Harish



